MEMORANDUM
CONTRA COSTA COUNTY
VETERANS SERVICE OFFICE
10 DOUGLAS DR - MARTINEZ, CA 94553

925-313-1481 PHONE 925-313-1490 FAX
TO: DEPARTMENT HEADS
CC: COUNTY ADMINISTRATOR
FROM: NATHAN JOHNSON 7

SUBJECT: VETERANS DAY CEREMONY - TUESDAY NOVEMBER 10TH
DATE: OCTOBER 29, 2020

The Veterans Service Office, in coordination with the Board of Supervisors and County
Administrator, is inviting Veterans, County employees, and the community to attend our
upcoming virtual Veterans Day Ceremony at the Board of Supervisors’ Chamber. The ceremony
will be held at 11:00am on Tuesday, November 10" and can be viewed on Contra Costa
Television at contracostatv.org

The purpose of the ceremony is to recognize the many Veterans and their families who reside in
the County and throughout our Nation. This year's ceremony will give special recognition to
those who have continued to serve in public service roles. Their service and sacrifices are
immeasurable and have contributed toward preserving a free and strong Nation. For this, we
are grateful and wish to recognize and thank them during the ceremony.



